G.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SUISUN CITY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD
SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA
7:00 P.M., WEDNESDAY, MARCH 6, 2019

ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT

PRESENTATIONS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, AND APPOINTMENTS

1. Introduction of Recreation Manager, Janet Hull and
Recreation Supervisor, Jeff Downey

2. Discussion: Park and Recreation Roles

3. Facility Tours

4. Update Prop 68

CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items requiring little or no discussion and acted upon with one
motion.

1. a. Minutes of the February 20, 2019 Parks and Recreation Commission meeting.

GENERAL BUSINESS

REPORTS
1. Staff
a. Director's Report

1. City Council

2. Park Development Fund
Recreation
Marina
Parks Maintenance Division
City Parks Inspection Reports
Other

™o o o

2. Commission Members
3. Chairman

ADJOURNMENT

of the City of Suisun do certify that this

Agenda was posted by 12:00 noon, on Saturday, preceding this meeting at the following
locations:

a. Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd.
b. Suisun City Fire Department, 621 Pintail Drive
c. Suisun City Senior Center, 611 Village Drive



CITY OF SUISUN CITY
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 20, 2019

The meeting came to order at 7:00 p.m.

A. ROLL CALL

Present: Temporary Chairman Robert Guerrero, Commissioner Eddrick Osborne,
Commissioner George Burket, Commissioner Tristan Dubois

Absent:  Commissioner Puriie Conley

Staff: Kris Lofthus, Recreation, Parks, & Marina Director and Cathy Rader,
Administrative Assistant

Audience:

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

C. PRESENTATIONS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, AND APPOINTMENTS
Director Lofthus informed the Commissioners that a Chairman for today’s meeting would need to
be elected in order for the meeting to proceed. Director Lofthus stated that a Commissioner can
nominate another Commissioner or one can nominate himself. Commissioner Guerrero
nominated himself, motion to approve made by Commissioner Dubois, seconded by
Commissioner Osborne.

1. The Commissioners and Director Lofthus introduced themselves and shared their
background.

2. Parks and Recreation Commission Orientation: Director Lofthus shared a power
point presentation regarding the Recreation, Parks, and Marina Department. The
power point presentation covered:

1. Department Structure

2. Youth and Adult Services

3. Marina Operations / Waterfront Events
Director Lofthus spoke about the Heritage Park Project that was partially paid for
with a grant from the California Parks & Recreation Society (CPRS) and from the
Parks Development fund. New playground equipment for preschool, a challenge
course (with only 2 in Northern California), and a Play Space for All, an all
accessible interactive playground were all added to Heritage Park with a Grand

~ Opening on May 26, 2018.

3. Proposition 68, State Parks Bond: Director Lofthus stated that the State Grant has
a total of $650,000,000.00 with $255,000,000.00 available in August 2019.
Grants of $200,000.00 - $8,000,000.00 are available through an application
process. Commissioner Dubois asked how much would a small park cost and
Director Lofthus stated approximately $400,000.00 - $500,000.00 and added that
bike paths and walking trails would also be included. Commissioner Burket stated
that the bike path plan from McCoy Creek is 1.5 miles and connects Emperor /
Pintail to Highway 12 to Downtown Suisun City. Commissioner Osborne asked if
the public will have input and Director Lofthus stated yes and that the Parks and
Recreation Commissioners will help with the public meetings.

Director Lofthus stated that there is need for soccer fields and one of the
projected projects would be replacing the grass with artificial turf at Heritage Park,
Hall Park, and Montebello Vista Park. Replacing the grass with turf will save
expenses on maintenance and water. Commissioner Burket asked about lighting
and Director Lofthus said that Heritage Park and the Lambrecht Sports Complex
will be switching to LED lighting which will reduce power consumption and cost.



The Prop 68 State Grant may also cover Mayor Wilson'’s vision of an Art District
with the Lawler House and the Harbor Theater and adding an Art Park in between
them. Mayor Wilson Would like to increase the Parks and Recreation
Commission by 2 seats so that Arts will be included. This will be added to next
month’s agenda for discussion.

Director Lofthus stated that the grant could also be used to expand Lambrecht
Sports Complex to include a soccer complex. Director Lofthus stated that the City
of Davis has 12 soccer fields and are packed 7 days a week. Director Lofthus
added that Vacaville’s Horse Creek Soccer Field is also packed. Chairman
Guerrero and Commissioner Burket both agreed that an indoor facility to
accommodate year around usage would be ideal for Suisun City. Commissioner
Osborne asked if the residents around Lambrecht Sports Complex would have an
input and Director Lofthus stated that community meetings will be held, with the
help of the Parks and Recreation Commission, to solicit their input.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
Approval of Minutes:
The minutes of the January 16, 2019 meeting were approved with a 4 — 0 vote.
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Burket and seconded by Commissioner
Dubois.

E. GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Selection of Parks and Recreation Commission Chairperson for today’s meeting
was completed at the beginning of the meeting.

2. Director Lofthus stated that a Chairperson and Vice-chair need to be voted today
and will be effective for one year. Commissioner Dubois asked what are the
responsibilities were and Director Lofthus stated the Chairperson operates the
Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting and communicates with commissioners
and staff on agenda items. The Vice-chair would take over the meeting if the
Chairman is not available. Commissioner Osborne nominated Commissioner
Guerrero, Commissioner Guerrero accepted the nomination, and seconded by
Commissioner Burket and approved with a 3-0 vote.

3. Commissioner Dubois nominated himself for Vice-chair, motion to approve by
Commissioner Osborne, seconded by Commissioner Burket and approved with 3-
0 vote.

Director Lofthus continued the discussion about the addition of Arts to the Parks and Recreation
Commission. Changing the Parks and Recreation Commission name to include Arts will need to
be approved by City Council as it is an ordinance amendment. Chairman Guerrero would like to
include musicians, theater, and dances and not just visual arts. Commissioner Osborne agreed
about adding performance arts. Commissioner Burket asked what type of performances are at
the Harbor Theater and Director Lofthus stated that a Dance class in Vacaville utilizes the
theater plus comedy shows and plays. Commissioner Osborne stated that the public should also
be involved. Director Lofthus stated that the Business Improvement District (BID) will need to
work with staff and Janet Hull, Marina & Waterfront Events Manager, with activities.

F. REPORTS
1. Staff
a. Director’s Report: Director Lofthus distributed the following information to the
commissioners: Commissioners Handbook, City Code that pertains to the Park
and Recreation Commission, and Brown Act Training.
1. City Council: Director Lofthus announced that Palace Security has
secured a 2-year contract for City of Suisun events and we are supporting



e.

f.

a local business. City Council agreed on a 10-year lease for dredging
disposal at Pierce Island and dredging will start this summer.
2. The Park Development Fund: Director Lofthus explained to the
commissioners that this fund is for expanding the use of a current park or
developing a new park. The multisport court is currently on hold since it
would be covered in the Prop 68 State Grant if the City’s application is
approved.
Recreation: Cathy Rader discussed the January Recreation Report that was
included in the Commissioner’s packet.
Marina: Director Lofthus discussed the Marina Report.
Parks Maintenance Division: Commissioner Burket asked how many staff were
in the Parks Department and Director Lofthus stated 4 maintenance workers
and 1 park supervisor and in the Streets Department was 4 maintenance
workers and 1 street supervisor with 1 rover. Commissioner Burket stated that
artificial turf would cut down on park maintenance.
City Parks Inspection Reports
Other:

2. Commissioners: Vice-chair Dubois stated that he is excited to part of the Parks and
Recreation Commission and very impressed with today’s meeting.

3. Chairman: Chairman Guerrero would like to see a list of what needs to be
accomplished for the year and to define rolls. Director Lofthus will include roles and
facility tours on the next agenda. Chairman Guerrero asked if the 7:00pm time is
fine for everyone and all agreed it was fine. Director Lofthus stated that the Parks
and Recreation Commission meeting will go back to the first Wednesdays of every
month and will be communicated if not.

G. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:25pm. Motion to
adjourn was made by Vice-chair Dubois and seconded by Commissioner Osborne. The
motion was approved on a 4 — 0 vote.

Chairman Recreation, Parks, & Marina Admin. Asst.



| 00'9£6°0S $  3INNIAIY NV TVLOL
| ! =

ploss ) oosz $ sajes pys-1
., | . | 00'ZLL'T $ 7 N
7 _ v 00LETT  $ s|euay J1) uas
| | | | o 00SE9 § S3NARIY A1) uSS
|
‘ _ | etz | 00°S8E's sasse|) 29y [e10L
| | | ‘ 6 . o000y $ | opuomyjae]
| | 0€T 00SEL S| aoueq aur unsing
., (62/€ - /€ suny) I _ 00008 § dwe) yeasg Suuds
_ . | | (43 _ 0009€T $ alese) ueyoloys
_ | ‘ | 9 00012 $ 132205 Joopu|
S o 0009  § BINH
€T ., - 0002LT S | dey 13 33|jeg 2dueq
| |
‘ | . 9ot | | 00°T8SVT $ |00yasald [eroL
(LT AeW - 8 1udy)  (xew Oz ‘sassep g)| 9¢ _ 00'80LY S weu3oud y1-aid
(LT Aen -8 udy)  (xew og ‘sassep ), € ‘ 00°€ETL'E $y1o4,1n
(LT Aen - g |udy)  (xew Qg ‘sassepd €) 6€ | 00'0ZT‘9 ¢ ssauipeay uapeSiapury
| — : | , |
_ € 009SL  $ s|ejuay ued
| LT 00VEV'T S | Woasque
_ _ P4 _ ' 00'PEL'TT $ SdSV V101
(934 Buissadoud op$ ‘papund Juel) 08 [ - $ dSV |3 unsing
| | 6L 00°LTE'S § dsv 100y O ueg
oz (00'88ET dsv [e1sh)
| | . 9 | 00TTZ $ dsd [eshi
| | | 8s | | 00'8TZ'%  § dSV 1udsa1)
:.o_._ua SIy3 ug v.mn sjejuad .w 87 8 mww VT m Sjejuay 11D wo)

| suonessiSal ainny mmv:_uc_: syuapnis pd E sjejuay Ayjeq u >m<:~_m_m"_
6T0Z ‘8Z AYVNYL3S - Z AYVYNYUEId INNIATY ZO_._.<m_¢umE




